

# RWG Action Items



Session	Assigned Date	Assigned To	Action Item	Status	Status Notes	Due Date	Closed Date
Open	12/07/18	RWG Chair	Discussion with CIP SME	Ongoing	Future agenda item. Email the RWG group before adding to the agenda. James Hanson will meet with manager for a discussion.		
Open	12/10/20	James Hanson	Reach out to entities without RWG representation.	Ongoing	James will reach out to entities without RWG representation.		
Open	09/08/22	James Hanson	Discuss how the misoperations reports were categorized with the WECC status development staff.	Done	This will be discussed at June 2023 meeting, after review the September 2022 meeting minutes.	09/07/23	
Open	09/08/22	James Hanson	Review submissions from last quarter with no corrective action plans and look for an update in recent submittal. Also look at unknowns from previous quarter and look to see if the category is still appropriate.	Ongoing	James will bring these two items to the closed session on a quarterly basis.		
Open	06/08/23	Curtis Holland	The question was asked "Can a WECC Liaison who is a member of a committee vote at a committee meeting that requires quorum?"	Open		09/07/23	
Open	12/09/21	James Hanson and Peter Ashcroft	Review the 2021 trend data to see what the numbers are and report during the June 2022 meeting.	Done	Peter has helped in the development of the graphic for the annual report. If further assistance is needed a new action item will be created.	06/08/23	06/08/23